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From: James Syphax <jsyphax@preventionactionalliance.org>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:43:37 PM
To: krmelendez@columbus.gov <krmelendez@columbus.gov>
Cc: Daniel.Bennett@ohiospf.org <Daniel.Bennett@ohiospf.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Coalition Institute Follow-Up
 
Dear Coalition Institute Applicant,
 
You are receiving this email as a follow-up from the Ohio Coalition Institute team. Although your
application was not selected for participation in the Foundations in Coalition Development cohort,
we’re excited to share another great opportunity with you. Training and technical assistance for
coalitions is important, but staff time and capacity can be scarce. In an effort to remove barriers
we’re excited to offer you a one-time stipend of $2,500 to support your participation in all three of
the following:

A three-hour, virtual learning session on competitive grant writing and coalition development.
A one-hour one-on-one coaching session on a topic of your choosing, relevant to coalition
work.
Attendance at one of the following statewide, prevention-focused conferences

Ohio Prevention Conference (November ’23, June ’24)
Ohio’s Problem Gambling Conference (Feb ’24)
OPPA Annual Conference (May ’24)
SPCA Annual Meeting (June ’24)

 
Because this opportunity is a follow-up to the application you’ve already submitted, you don’t even
need to apply!
 
To participate in this opportunity, complete this SurveyMonkey. Once completed a member of the
Ohio Coalition Institute coaching team will connect with you on next steps.
 
Please complete the SurveyMonkey no later than Friday, October 27, 2023.
 
James Syphax, OCPS, ICPS, CDCA
Community Prevention Manager| Prevention Action Alliance
(614) 540-9985, ext. 16 | jsyphax@preventionactionalliance.org
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